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'I'o the Melnbers of Isgec SF'W Boilers Private Lirnitecl(Furrnerly kllowll as lsgec Iroster Wheeler
Boilers Private Limitecl)

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accornpanying Ind AS financial statements of lsgec SFW Boilers Private Linrited
(l"orrnerly known as Isgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Private Limited) ("the Company"), which comprise
the Balance sheet as at March 31 2020, the Statement of Profìt and Loss, including the statentent of
Other Cornprehensive Incorne, the Cash Flow Statement and the Staternent of Changes in Equity for
the year thelt ended, and notes to the lnd AS financial statements, including a sullllrary of'significant
accclunting policies and other explanatoly information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the infonnation required by the Companies Act,20l3, as
amended ("tlre Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31,2020, its profit including other cornprehensive income its cash flows ancl the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial staternents in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements'
section of our repoft. We are independent of the Cornpany in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics'
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical rrsponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis 1'or our audit opinion on the lnd AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 29 of the accornpanying Ind AS financial statements, which describes the
tnanagelxellt's evaluation of impact of uncertainties related to COVID-19 and its consequerrtial
effects on the operations of the Company. Our opiniorr is not rnodified in respect of this rnatter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other infonnation. The other information
comprises the infonnation included in the Board's report but does not include the Incl AS linancial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other infonnation and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.
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Ill colttreclion rvilh oul audit of'the Ind AS financial statenlents, oul'reslloltsibilit¡,is to lcad the olhcr
inlìrnnation ancl, in ckrirrg so. considel'whetlrer such other infìrnnation is rnatelially illconsistent witlr
the lltcl AS filrartcial staternents or our l<norvleclge obtainecl in thc aLrtJit ol otherwise appears 1o lre
materially Inisstated. If', basecl on the work we have perf'orrned, we conclucle that there is a ntaterial
llisstatellcltt ol'this other infbnnatiolr, \ /e are recluired 1o leport that làct. Wc have rrothing Io report in
this regarcl.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

'l'he Conrpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the rnatters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS lìnancial statements that give a true aud l'air view of the
financial position, financial perfbnnance inclLrding other cornprelrensive incorne, cash flows ancl

changes in equity of'tlre Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with the Conrpanies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,20l5, as amended. This responsibility also
inclttdes maintenance of adequate accourrting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 1'or

safeguarding of' the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectirrg frauds and otlrer
irregLrlalities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; nraking judgments ancl

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, inrplementation and rnaintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accol"rnting rccords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, nlanagemerrt is responsible for assessing the Cornpany's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accountirrg unless managen'ìent either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Comparry's financial repofting process.

Auditoros Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levelof assurance but is not a guararrtee that
an audit conducted in accorclance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatentents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,, individually or in the
aggregate, they coLrld reasonably be expected to influence the eco¡romic decisiolls of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgrnent and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of lnaterial misstatement of the Ind AS financial staternents, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perforrn audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our opinion, The risk ol'not
detectirrg a material misstatement resulting fi'om fraud is higher than for one resulting frorn error,
as fi'aud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accountirrg policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management
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ancl, basecl on the audit eviclence obtairrecl, whethcr a nlatcrial urrcertainty exists relatecl to cvents
or conditions that rnay cast signifìcant cloubt on the Cornpany's ability to coutinue as a going
concern. lf we conclude that a uraterial uncertainty exists, we are rec¡rired to draw attention in our'

auclitor's report to the relatecl clisclosures in the lÌnancial staterrents or', if such disclosures are

inaclecluate, to modify our opirrion. Our conolusions are based on the audit eviclence obtained up to
the date of our auclitor's report. I-klrvever, future events or conclitions rnay cause the Cornpany to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentatiorl, structure ancl contellt of the lnd AS financial staternents,
including the disclosures, arrd whether the Ind AS financial staternents represent the underlying
transactions and events in a rnanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other nratters, the planned
scope and tirning of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify dLrring our audit.

We also provicle those charged with governance with a statement that we have cornplied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with thern all relationships and other
matters that rnay reasonably be tlrought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repoft) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure l" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Sectiorr 143(3) of the Act, we repoft that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the infonnation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Cornpany so
far as it appears from our exarnination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Staternent of Other
Cornprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Staternent of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements cornply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) The matter described irr Ernphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an

adverse effect on the functioning of the Cornpany;

(Ð On tlie basis of the written representations received from the directors as on Marclt3l,2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31,2020 frorn being appointed as a director in tenns of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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(g) This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Report on internal financial
controls'), since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the said report on internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company basis the
exemption available to the Company under MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated
June 13,2017,read with corrigendum dated July 13, 2017 on reporting on internal financial
controls over financial reporting;

(h) The provisions of Section 197 rcad with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31,2020:

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule I 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 30 I 003 E/E3 00005

per Jain

Membership Number: 097214
UDIN : 20097 21 4 AAAAAG 5 67 7
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: June 10,2020

lI.

iii.
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Annexure I referred to in ¡raragraph I undcr the heading o'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requiremcnts" of our report of evcn datc

fìe Isgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Private Limitetl (Formerly known as Isgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Private
l,imited) ('the Company')

(i) (a) Tlre Company lras maintained proper records showing fill particulars, includilrg quatttitative cletails and

situation o1'property, plarrt and equipment.

(b) Property, plant ancl equipment have been physically verifìed by the rxallagement during the year alld no material

discre¡rarrcies were identified on such verification.

(c) The Company does not liold any immovable assets as at March 3l,2020, Accordingly, the requiremetrts tttrder

clause 3(i)(c) are r'ìot applicable and hence l.ìot comlnented upon.

(ii) ]'he Comparry's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of
the Order are llot applicable to the Cornpany and hence not been commented upon.

(iii) Accordirrg to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company lras not granted any loatrs, secttred or

unsecured to cortpanies, firnls, Limited Liability Paftnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained

under Section 189 of tlre Companies Act,20l3. Accordirrgly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) o1'the

Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not colnmented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loaus, investlnellts,

guarantees,andsecuritiesgiveninrespectofwhichprovisiortsofsection l85and l86oftheCompanies Act2013

are applicable and hence not cotrmented upon.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to76 of the Act and the Companies

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as arnended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are

not applicable and hence not comlnented upon.

(vi)'Io the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Governuretrt has not specified the maintenance of cost

records under Section 148( I ) of the Companies Act,2013, for the services of the Company.

(vii) (a) 'l'he Cornpany is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities Lrndisputed statutory dues including
provident fund. income-tax. service tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable

to it. The provisions related to employees' state insurance, sales tax, duty of excise, duty of customs, atld value

added taxes are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, rto undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, income-tax, service tax, goods and services tax, cess atrd other material statutory dues were

or-rtstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months fi'om the date they became payable. The provisiorrs

related to entployees' state insurance, sales tax, duty of excise, duty of custolns and value added taxes are lìot

applicable to tlre Cornpany.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of illcome tax, service tax, goods

ancl services tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispLrte. The provisions related to



,ç.R. BN t tsot t (o. LLP
Charterecl Accountants

entltloyecs' state insurance. sales tax, clrrty ol-excise, cluly ol'custolrìs altcl valtte aclclecl taxes at'e lltlt a¡tltlicatrlc to

thc C'otrparty.

ballk or to (ìoverrrlrcnt ol clues to cletrenture holders clttring the yeal'.

(ix)Accorcling to the inlonnation and explanations given by the nlanagell'ìent, tlte Colnpany has not raisecl al.ìy l.ìlot'ìey

by way of initial public offer / fìlrther public oller / debt instnrments ancl telrr lclans. Hellce, reportirrg tlttder clattse

(ix) is not applicable to the.Cornpany ancl heltce not comrneuted upon.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures perforrnecl f'or the pr"rrpose of reportirrg the true and fàir view of the fìnancial

statenlents and accordilrg to the inforrnation and explanations given by the n"ìallagel-nellt, we report that no 1l'atrd

by the Company or on the Company by the officers and enrployees ol the Company has beetl noticed or reported

dLrring the year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given by the rnanagerllellt, the provisions of Section I 97 read with
Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) are not applicable

and hence rlot corÌìn.ìented uporr.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are

not applicable to the Cornpariy and hence not contmented upon.

(xiii) According to the infonnation and explanations given by the managelrent, transactiorrs witli the related pafties are

in compliance with Section 188 of Conrpanies Act,2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in

the notes to tlre financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of Section

lll of the Act are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates

to Section lll of the Act is not applicable to the Corlpany and hence not commented upon.

(xiv) According to the infonnation and explanations giveu to us and otr an overall examinatiorl of the balance sheet, tlre

Cornpany has not made any preferential allotlnent or private placement of shares or fully or partly conveftible
debentures during the year and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are llot applicable to the Corlpany
and, not commented upon.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any

non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in Section 192 of Cornpanies Act,
2013.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, tlre provisions of Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
lCAl Firm Registration Number: 301 003E/8300005
Chartered Accountants

per .Iain

Mem ip No: 097214
UDIN : 2009721 4 AAAAAG567 7
Place of Signature:New Delhi
Date: June 10,2020
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tsgec SFW Boiletr Private Limited (Iìormerly known as Isgec Foste¡ Wheeler Boilers Private Lilnited)
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2OZO

(All amounts are in lndian Rupces, unless otherwisc ståtedl

The accompanying notes are an part ofthese

As per our report ofeven date
For S,R. Batl¡boi & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountånts
Firm Registration No. 3010038/E300005

Per Kumar

Senior

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
lsgec SFW Boilers Private Limited

tl{h¿-
Krishnamurthþ Viswanathan

Dir{ctor
DIN:07047927

q,J
Jain

Membershin No.097214
place: Þ,|}'L'JÐet*rh)
Date : June lO,2020

DIN:

As at As at
Particulars

21,96,008
26,16,452

L,23,L2,A73

2,22,250
7,59,769
9,00,335

r,IL,640
6,9A377
4,73,850
3,18,069

72,60,436
L4,75,A43

&,24,907
s2,7t,75A

2,SO,5S,r\9
2,97,703

20,sa,239

2,04,A5,229
1,08,82,304
L35,r7,066

!3,s7,943
22,77,764

14

2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000

r,02,ss,660

39,94,049

6,93,270
9,34,722
8,03,570

L,23,84,870
23,s7,62L
35,54,840
10,80,332
75,34,625
2,47,26L

3A
3B

LZA

10
11

724
72

13
724
728
744

L2
15

L48

4
I
5
9

6
7
7
4
I
9

ASSETS
Non - current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment

lntangible Assets

Right-of-use asset
(c) Financial assets

(i) Loans
(ii) Otherfinancialassets

(d) Deferred tax assets (net)
(e) Other non current assets

Current assets
(a) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cashandcashequivalents
(iii) Otherbankbalances
(ivJ Loans
(v) Otherfinancialassets

tb) Othercurrentassets

IQUITYAND LIABILIT¡ES
Equlty
(a) Equitysharecapital
(bl Otherequity
Total Equlty

Non - current llabllides
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Lease liabtlity
(b) Longtermprovisions

Current llabllltles
(a) Financialliabilities

(il Trade Payables
(aJ Total outstândingdues to micro

enterprises and small enterprises
(bJ Totâl outstandíng dues ofcreditors

other than to micro enterprises and

small enterprises

lii) Leaseliabílity
fiii) Other fìnancial liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities
G) Provisions

{dl Current tax liabilities
(e) contract Liability
Total Llabllltles

Total Ássets

Total & Llabllities



Isgec SFW Boilers Private Limited (Formerly known as Isgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Private Limited)
Statement ofProfit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese statements.

As per our report of even date
ForS.R. Batlibol & Co. tLP

Chartered Accountants
F¡rm Registration No. 301003E/8300005

Jain

Senior

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
lsgec SFW Boilers Private Limited

Viswanathan

DIN:07047927 DIN:

ô-,
KumarJain

02
Partner
Membership No.0972L4 

"
place : lÙl't- -' lprlzlv
Date: fune 70,2020

For the year
ended

March 3l,2O2O

For the year
ended

March 3l',20l9
Note NoParticulars

5,96,69,021 6,02,69,959
80

3,67,58,022
10,40,031
48,43,838

53 77 193

2,57,52,435
78,895

21,59,761

37,23,045

L3,LL,8L6

(3,24,L79)
L

7",91,63,955

s5,94,429
(4,L54)

(2,39,355)

28,43,7'-9

23,869

1,38,13,035

t
76,038

I

18
79
20
2t

22
22
22
22

23

16
77

7.42 6.9L

Income
Revenue from contracts with customers
Otåer income
Total income

Expenses
Employee benefits expenses
Finance cost
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses
Total Expenses

Tax Expense
(1) Currenttax
(2) Adjustment of current tåx relating to earlier years
(3) DeferredTax(credit)
(4) Adjustment of deferred tax credit relating to earlier years

Income Tax Expense

Profitforthe Year
Other comprehensive income not to n-e reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gain on defÌned benefìt plan
Income Tax on above
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (Net of Taxes)

rch 2020

Profit before tax

inal value ofshare Rs. 10 each

Earnings per equity share
Basic and Diluted



¡sgec sFw Bollers Prlvate L¡mlt€d (Formerly known as lsgec Foster Wheeler Bollers Prtvate Llmlted)

statement ofaudlted spectal purpose financlal lnfomatlon for the year and quarter ended MarchSl'2O2O

(All amounts are ¡n Indian Rupees, unless otheruise stated)

Audited {Refer

I The speclal purpose flnanclal lnfomadon oftie Company have been prepared ln accordance wltlt lndlan Accoundng standards (tnd As) nodfled ur¡der the companles (lndlan

Accoundng stândards) Rules, 20ls and as am€nded tier;after, These Späclal purpose flnânclal lnformadon have been revlewed and approved by t¡e Board of Dh€ctôrs at thelr

respecdve meedngs beld on.¡une 10,2020. The StatutoryAudttors have conducæà the audlt ofthe speclal purpose flnanclal lnfomadon and have expressed an unquallned audlt

oplnlon.

2 Flgures fort¡e prevlous perlod have been reßrouped / reclasslfl€d to conform to t¡e flgures forthe currentperlod'

3 TheCompanyoperateslnonlyonesegmentofprovldlngdeslgnserulces,ldendfledlnaccordancewtthprlnclplesenunclatedlnlndlanAccoundngStandardAs-108'Segment
Repordng. Hence, sepamte buslness s€8ment lnfomadon ls not app¡lcable'

ended March 31,2019, as reported ln these results have been approved by Compan¡/s Board of Dlrectors, b;t have notsublect to llmlted revtevAudlt by audltors'

5 lfrdAsll6LeaseswasnotlfiedbyMcAon30March2OlgandltreplaceslndAslTLeases,lncludlngappendlcesth€reto'lndAsll6lseffecdveforannua¡perlodsbeglnnlngonor
after 1 Aprll 20 19. The company has edopted Ind As 116 from 1 Aprll 2019 by applylng the modlfled ietrospecttve approach. Due to apPllædon of IND As 1 16 for t¡e year ended

byRs6,1g,477andnetprof¡taftertaxhas reducedbyRs4,62,À6sthanwhatltwouldhavebeenhadthereplacedstandardswereappllGble'Slmllarly'thebaslcanddllutedEPSfor
the year March 31, 2020 ts lesser by Rs, 0.23 per shaie. However, there ls no lmpacrof tND-As 116 as on Ap;ll 1, 2019 as the company was not havlng any slgnlfl€nt long term leases

as on t¡atdate'

For tsßec SFW Bollers

Unaudited (Refer

9i t^

Date: June 10,2020

Place: Noida

For the year €nded
Marcù 31,2020

For the year ended
Mardl 31,2019

For tl¡e Quarter
lan-Marcù,2019

For the Quarter
Oct-Deç 2019

For the Quarter
laî-ltlarch,2O2OPartlolars

s96,69,O21
52ßO,268

6,02,69,959
46.14240

1,61,51,843
2r.20.s51

7,64,84,939
11.10.938

2,55,54,667
20,a2399

1,82,72,3942.76.37,lJ66 L75,95,477

I 77 ?C lq?

2,57,52135
78,895

21,s9,767

3,6?,5A,O22
10,,f0,031
48,43,838

1.85.84.353

76/+O,27O
78,895

1,6r,659
s2.20.952

80,34,059
2,96546

74,O5A03
37.85.119

122,54þ46
3,30,724

14,09,70L
63.06.398

1.t7.2L.2R1a34.01,776 6.12,26,244

181,63,955

55,94,429
(4,154't

f2 ?g ?çsì

37,29,045

13,11,816

(3.24.t791

ß;10,6lA

t42tß53

f60.833ì

73,32194

13,11,816

ÁÂ1 154

10,74,777

9.7t,21s
s3-5ll.92O9,87,637q.71.275 L3,61,020t9;16.97lJ

27,35,104

23,469
f6.005ì

1,38,13,035

76,038
(21.751\

31,63,496

23,86L

35,09,599

76,034

5?,É5,224

(61,54lJ
15.484

L3A,67,91927,5735,64,ß3s3,o9,t7L 31,81,358

6.9t

2,00,00,000
21o,t1,09t

1.37

2,00,00,000
2,0&44,909

2,00,00,000

1.58

2,00,00,000

1.75

2,00,00,000

2.64

E eetres
Employee benefìts expenses

Fimnce cost
Deprecladon and amordation expenses

Other expenses

Total Deen$s

TaxE(peæ
(1) Curenttax
(2) Ad,ustrnent of tax reladnß to earller perlod

(3) DeferedTdcharge/(credlt)
In@me Td Expense

(Loss)/Proñt for tl¡e Perlod/Year
Otber mmprehenslve tncúme not to be rcdâsslñed to proñt or loss

ln subsequent p€rlods:
Re-measurement gâlns,/ oosses) on deflned beneñt plans

lncome Tax on above
Total Compr€heßfve tncome for the Pedod/ÍeaÌ(Net ofTaxes)

Pald-up equltyshare capltal (faceElue of10 pershare)

Other Equltyas perthe audlted balence sheet

Eãmlngs per€qultYshare
Baslc and Dllut€d

Pmñt before tax

Revenue frcm operauons

Otler income
10t¿.1 ln@me



lsgec SFW Boilers Private !imited (Formerly known as lsgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Private L¡mited)
Statement ofchanges in cash flow for the year ended as at March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

notes are an part

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Eatlibol & Co. [tP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 301003E/8300005

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
lsgec SFW lers Private Lim¡ted

lain Viswanathan

DIN:07047927

0^

Jain

Membershin No.0972I4 . .

Place: ¡-,,t- t.u 99.bn
Date : fune 10, 2020-

DIN: oz

For year
9

year ended
3 2020

96,233
2r,59,767

78,A95

1,91,63,955

(4,60,12s)
48,43,838
r0,40,037

37,23,045

(9,73,362)
(74,22,81s)
62,55,793
6,54,AL8

(27,62,308')
1"0,t7,901

2,37,54,441

7

(16,02,t48)
(13,56,905)

(1,36,00,203)
LL,00,343
43,90,767
37,90,432

/$,!4,929

7A,96,649

(33,52,204)
(t,L0,42,066)
2,50,30,719

(4,74,ss0)
(2,s0,5s,11e)
1,22,75,000

(78,895)

(e,94,s76)
(2t,62,t67)

(4s,515)
(s0,00,000)

51,65,608

7,866
40,90,288
17,79,004

1,05,550
s2,7'^,15A

5,541

56,11,147

s2,7t,lsa
LOB,A2304

Cash flows ftom operating activities:

Profit before tãx
to reconclle profit befor€ tax to net cash flows

Prþfft before working cap¡tal changes

(lncrease) in Loans and Financial Assets
(lncrease) in otler Current Assets

fl ncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables

Cash generaüon from Operadons
DirectTaxes Pald

Net cash generat¿d ftom operedng acdvldes (A)

Purchase ofProperty, Plânt & Equlpment
Fixed deposits made

generated from/(used ln) lnvesdng acdvides (B)

cash flow from financlng acdvldes:
Cash payments for the Interest portton ofthe lease liabillty

Cash payments for the prlnclpal portion ofthe lease liability
Interest on late deposlt oflncome tax
Divldend pald on equlty shares

Cash (used ln) financlng activlües (C)

Net¡ncrease ln cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equlvalents at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and Cash equlvalents attl¡e end ofthe year

and cash equlvalents compr¡se of (refer note 7)
ln hand

wlth maturity of less than 3 months
wlth a bank

Foreign exchange (Gain)/Loss
and amortization expenses

Movements in working capitål :

on account of Provislons

ln Other Current Liabflitles
decreasel in Trade Payable

flows from lnvesdng acdviÉes:

from maturlty offixed deposits
received

tax paid

eïpense
income



lsgec SFW Boilers Private Limited (Formerly known as lsgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Pr¡vate Limited)
Statement ofchanges in Equity for the year ended as at March 31,2O2O
(All amounts are in tndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

A) EquityShareCapital

B) Other Equity

As per our report ofeven date
For S.R. Bat¡ibol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 301003E/83 00005

Kumarfain

Senior Vice

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Isgec SFW Boilers Private Limited

IWT-
xrisn na murilúî J,""nãtã-n

Dir{ctor
DIN:07047927

q.1

Partner
Membershin No.0972L4
Place: t\,'i-. o' !2,L.Ñ
Date: June 10,2020

Jain

002

Amount in RsParticulars Nos.
2,00,00,000As at Anril 7.2OlA 2o,oo,ooo

Add: Eouitv shares issued durins the vear
2,00,00,000As at March 31.2019 20,00,000

Add: Eouitv shares issued durinp the vear
2,00,00,00020,00,000As at March 31,2020

Retainer
(Amount in Rs)Particulars

As âtAnri I,O1.,43,172
Prnfit forthe veer ended March 31 201 9 1,38,13,035

Other ComDrehensive income for the vear
Re-measurement gain on defined benefìt plan (Net of
taxpçì 54,884

2,40,|L,OgLAs at March 31, 2019
28,43,719Profit for the vear ended March 31 2020

Dividend nair 15o,o0,ooo)
Dividend dist¡ihrrtion tex naid (70,27,765)

other ComDrehensive lncome forthe vear
Re-measurementgain on defined beneût plan (Net of
trrcsì L7,864
AsâtMârch 31.2O2O 2,O8,44,909

DIN:

É.
ll

rt



lscEc sFw BottERs pRtvATE LtMITED (Formerly known as lsgec Foster wheeler Boilers

Private Limited)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MATCh 3I' 2O2O

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate lnformation

The financial statements comprise financial statements of Isgec SFW Boilers Private Limited (Formerly

known as tsgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Private LimitedJ (the Company) for the year ended 31 March 2020.

The Company is a private limited company domiciled in India witl registered office in Radaur Road Yamuna

Nagar Haryana 135001 and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India

Company was incorporated on 17 February 2015 as a foint Venture between Isgec Heavy Engineering

Limited, India and Amec Foster Wheeler North America Corporation, USA (Amec FW NA)'

As per notification received from Amec FW NA in May ?017, and the subsequent resolution of the Board of

Directors of the Company, the shares of the Company held by Amec FW NA. were transferred to Amec Foster

Wheeler Energia Oy (Amec FW OY).

Subsequently, Amec FW Oy was acquired by Sumitomo Heavy Industries, fapan and its name was changed to

Sumitomo SHI FW Energia Oy with effect from 1st of November 2017. Accordingly, the Company is now a

f ointVenture of Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited and Sumitomo SHI FW Energia Oy'

The Company is principalty engaged in business of providing design and engineering services of fossil fuel

boilers or steam generators. The Company has started its commercial operations in the Financial Year 2016-

17.

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors of

the Company in their meeting held on f une 10,2020.

2. Significantaccountingpolicies

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting

Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended

from time tì timej and presentation requiréments of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,

(lnd AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the Company'

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is

initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy

hitherto in use.

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Indian rupees (lNR) which is also the functional

currency of the Company.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention- on the accrual basis,

"-r"pt 
for certain financial instruments aná provisions which are measured at fair values at the end of each

."porting p"riod, as explained in the accounting policies below (as applicable).

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value ofthe cônsideration given in exchange.for services'

2.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
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Pr¡vate Limited)

New and amended standards and interpretations

Ind AS 116 Leases

lnd AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases, including Appendix A of Ind AS 17 Operating Leases-lncentives,

Appendix g of ¡nd AS 17 Evaluating the Substance of Transacfions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease and

Appendix C of Ind AS 17, Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease. The standard sets out the

piin.ipt"t for the recognition, measuremen! presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to

recognise mostleases on the balance sheel

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modifïed retrospective method of adoption witl¡ the date of
initial application of 1 April 2019. Undir this method, the standard is applied retrospectively with the

cumulative effect of initially applying the sandard recognised at the date of initial application' The

Company elected to use the transition practical expedient to not reassess whetler a contract is or contains

a leaie ãt f April 2019. Instead, the Company applied the standard only to contracts that were previously

identified as låases applying Ind AS 17 and Appendix C to Ind AS 17 at the date of initial application.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:
. Used ã single dlscount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics
. Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial
application
.'' Applied t}le short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months of
the date of initial application
. Excluded the inìtial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial
application
." Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contâined options to extend or

terminate tlte lease

There is no impact of IND-AS 116 as on April 1, 20L9 as the Company was not having any significant long-

term lease contract as on that date. The Co.p"tty has entered into one lease contract for tJre offìce space

during the year for five years. Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company was not having any finance

and operating lease.

Due to application of IND AS 116 for the year ended March 31, 2020, Right-of-Use Asset and corresponding

Lease Liaùitity have been recognised at i1s.14,318,765 during the year. Depreciation and Finance cost has

increased by'Rs 2+,62,575 & Rs g,g4,St6 respectively and other expenses have decreased by Rs 28,38'674.

Total expenses(net) have increased by Rs 6,18,477 and net profit after tax has reduced by Rs 4,62,868 than

what it would have been had the replaced standards were applicable. Similarly, the basic and diluted EPS

for the period ended March 3I,2020 is lesser by Rs. 0.23 per share'

The MCA has also carried out amendments to the following other accounting standards. The effect

on adoption of following mentioned amendments were insignificant on the standalone Ind AS

financial statements.

(i) Appendix C to Ind AS 12 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
(ii) Ind AS 109: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
(iii) lnd AS 19: PIan Amendmen! Curtailment or Settlement

iivj emendments to Ind AS 28: Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures

[v) Ind AS 103 Business Combinations
(vi) Ind AS 111 foint Arrangements
(vii) Ind AS 12 Income Taxes
(vii) Ind AS 23 Borrowing Costs

2.3 Summary of SignificantAccounting Policies

q. Use of estimates
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Pr¡vate Limited)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity witll Ind AS requires the management to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and

i¿biliti"r, other comprehensive ìn.o." that are reported and disclosed in the financial statements and

accompanying notes. These estimates are based on tÌ¡e management's best knowledge of current events,

historic u*perien.", actions that Company may undertake in future and on various other assumptions that

are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Significant estimates and assumption are used for,

but not limited to, accrual of planned maintenance, future obligation under employee benefit plan and

contracrual employees, income tax, useful life of fìxed assets and other contingencies and commitments.

Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the year in which the changes are made.

Achral results could differ f¡om the estimates.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use

when pricing the asset or liability, asiuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

ó. Foreigncurrencies

The company's fìnancial statements are presented in INR, which is also the company's functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at functional currency spot rates at t}le date the

transaction first qualilfies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses average rate if
the average approximates the actual rate at the date ofthe transaction'

Monetary assets and liabilÍties denominated in foreigr currencies are translated at the functional currency

spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items tlat are measured in terms of historÍcal cost in a foreign currency are translated using

the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a

foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when tlte fair value is determined. The

gain or loss arising on translat¡on of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the

iecognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation dìfferences on items

whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or st¿tement of profit and loss are also recognised in OCI or

statement of profit and loss, respectively).

In determiningthe spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition ofthe related asset, expense or income (or

part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance

consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which the Company initially recognises the non-

monetary asset or non-monetary liabilþ arising from the advance consideration' If there are multiple

payments or receipts in advance, the Company determines the transaction date for each payment or receipt

of advance consideration.

c. Fairvalue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on

the presumption tlat the traniaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

o In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
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Private timited)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant

that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstånces and for which sufficient

data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the

use of unobservable inputs.

AII assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on tl¡e lowest level input that is
signifìcant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

At each reporting date, Company analyses the movements in tl,e values of assets and liabilities which are

required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. Company also compares

the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether
the charige is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the

basis ofthe nature, characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value hierarchy as

explained above.

d, Current vercus non-current classÍfication

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet are based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

o Held primarily for thepurpose of trading

o Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabilþ for at

least twelve months after tle reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability is current when:

¡ It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

o It is due to be settled within twelve montls after the reporting period, or

r There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of

equity instruments do not affect its classifìcation'

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classifìed as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
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and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle'

e. Revenue from contact wíth customer

Reyenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the services is transferred to tlre
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in

exchange for those services. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements,

because it typically controls t}re services before transferring them to the customer'

Design and Engineering Services: '

The Company provides Desiga and Engineering Services to the customers. The Company recognises revenue

from services over time, ,.rring 
"n 

lnput method to measure progress towards complete satisfaction of the

seryice, because the customeriimultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company.

Revenue from the end oflast billing to the balance sheet date is recognised as unbilled revenue receivable.

Contract balances: -

Contractassets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for services transferred to the customer. If the

Company performs by transferring services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before

p"y."ni ii due, a contract asset is;ecognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receit¡ables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the

passage oftimL is required before-payment ofthe consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of

financial assets in section (t) Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer services to a customer for which the Company has received

consideration (oian amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration

before the Company transfers services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is

made, or the pa¡rment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the

Company performs under the contract

Interest Income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the

applicable. Interest income is included unaer ttre head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss'

Export Incentive Income

Benefits under ..Served from India Scheme" available for foreign exchange earned under prevalent scheme of
Government of India are accrued when the right to receive these benefits as per the terms of the scheme is

established and accrued to the extent there is no significant un-certainty about the measurability and

ultimate utilization.

f, Taxes

Currentincome tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid

to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted

or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the Company operates and generates

taxable income.
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Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit or loss is recognised outside

statement of profit or loss (either in otler comprehensive income (OCIJ or in equity)' Current tax items are

recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity' Management

periodically evaluates positions taken in tìe tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax

regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets

and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes atthe reporting date'

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all axable temporary differences

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax

credits and any unused tax iosses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that

taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of

unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that

it is no lónger probable that sufficient axable profït will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are

recognised to t}te extent ttræ it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax

asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when

the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantiveþ enacted at the reporting date.

g. Property, plant and equÍpmentand Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment

property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, (if any). The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalisation criterion is

met and cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and

rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the

equipment.

Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis, to allocate their costs net of salvage value, over the

estimated useful lives ofthe assets which has been estimated as 3 years for computers and 6 years for server

and networking equipment. The Company has no other properry, plant and equipmenL

When significant parts of equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them

separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss as incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon

disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising

on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.
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The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed

at each fìnancial year end and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate

Intangible assets

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost Following initial

recognition, intångible assets arl carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment

losses, ifany.

lntangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. If the

persuãsive evidence exists to the effect that useful life of an intangible assets exceeds ten years, the Company

amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life. Such intangible assets are tested for

impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. All other intangible assets are

assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired'

Gains or losses arising from de recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and

loss when the asset is derecognized

Useful tife of Software has been estimated as five years.

h, Provísions and ContiryentLíabilÍty

provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a

past event, it is probable that an oudlow of resources embodlng economic benefits will be required to settle

the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company

expects some or all a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the

reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain' The

expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that

reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the

provision due to the passage oftime is recognised as a finance cost

A contingent liability is disclosed when

(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the

entity; or

(b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation; or

(ii) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in notes'

i, Retirement and other employee benefræ;

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no

obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution

p"yãUt" to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service' If the

.ont ibution pãyable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the

contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the
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contribution already paid. lf the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received

before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to tle extent that the pre-payment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company operates one defined benefit plan for its employees, viz., gratuity. The costs of providing

benefits under this plan are determined on t]¡e basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end. Separate

actuarial valuation is carried out for each plan using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and

losses for defined benefit plan are recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the other

comprehensive income.

Accumulated teave, which is expected to be utilized within tle next twelve months, is treated as short-term

employee benefit The Company measures the expécted cost of such absences as the additional amount that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term

employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based

on the actuarial valuation using the proiected unit credit method at the year-end' Actuarial gains/osses are

recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss. The Company presents

the leave as a current tiability in the balance sheet as it does have the unconditional legal and contractual

right to defer tlre settlement for a period beyond twelve months.

j, FÍnancialinsûuments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets

Initial recognÍtion and measurement
AII financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair

vaìue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by

regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e,, the

date that the company commits to purchase or sell tle asset'

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included

in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in

the statement ofprofit and loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)

is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

o The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-

through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the

risks and rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred control ofthe asset'
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Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective

hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and

payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

k Cash and cash equivalents

De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing finãncial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially

diiferent terms, or the i=erms of an exisling liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The

difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss'

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and

short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in vaiue. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for

withdrawal and usage.

L EarningsPerShare

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit athibutable to the equity holders of

the Company-ly ttre weijtrted average number of equþ shares outstanding during the period'

The Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of bonus

issue, but back ofshãres, and bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse

share spliL

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share the net profit or losses for the period attributable to

equity sirarãholders and the leighted 
"u".ug" 

number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted

for the effect of all potentially diluted equity shares.

n. Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, ifthe contract

.onu"y, ih" iight to control the use of án identified asset for a period oftime in exchange for consideration.

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term

leases anâ leases of low-u"i-u" 
"rr"t". 

The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease pa¡rments and

right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets'

Ìt"-tåH;f"ï"åtto"ä,r", righr-of-use assers ar the commencemenr date of the lease (i.e., the date the

underlying asset is available for useJ. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated

depreciatiãn and impairment losses, ánd ia¡ustea for any remeasurement of lease liabilities' The cost of

rijht-of-use 
"rret, 

in.ludes the amount oflease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease

piy'o"ntr made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets

ärã depreciated on a straightline basis over the shorter ofthe lease term and the estimated useful lives of
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the assets of 5 years.

If ownership of tÌ¡e leased asset is transferred to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects

the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of tìe assel

The right-of-use assets are also subiect to impairmenL Refer to the accounting policies in section [o]

lmpairment of non-fi nancial assets.

ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present

value of lease pa¡rments to be made over the lãasã term. The lease payments include fixed pa¡rments

(including in subsance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable' variable lease pa¡rments that

àepend o-n an index or a rate, and amounts 
"*p"ct"d 

to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease

p"y."nt" also include the exercise price of a purchase opiion reasonably certain to be exercised by the

ðrrp"rry and payments of penalties for termìnating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company

u*".åiring the òpúon to terminate. Variable lease payments tlat do not depend on an index or a rate are

recogniseã as er(penses in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs'

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the

lease commÃr."*ent date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After

the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and

reduced for the lease pajrments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modification, å change in the lease term, a change in the lease påyments (e.g., changes to future

p"yrn.rrt resulting from a chañge in an index or rate used tã determine such lease payments) or a change in

ihe assessment ofan option to purchase the underlying asset

iii) Short-term leases and leases oflow-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption toits short-term leases of machinery and

equipment (í.e.,'tirose leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less fròm the commencement date and

¿ó nit contàin a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to

leases of office equipment that arã considerãã to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and

leases oflow-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term'

o. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired'

tf any ináicaiion exists, or when annualìmpairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates

the asset's recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is the higher ofan asseds or cash-generating

unit's (CGU) fair value less cos.ts of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for

an indìø¿uãl asset, unless the asset dóes not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those

from other assets or groups ofassets. When thãcarrying amount ofan asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable

amoun! the asset is consiåered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount'
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In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-

tax discouni rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specifìc

to the asseL In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into

account. Ifno such transactiõns can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations

are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other

available fair value indicato rs.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations. These budgets

and forecast calculations generally cover a period offive years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate

is calculated and applied io project future cash flows after the fifth year. To esfimate cash flow projections

beyond periods còverea by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow
p.ã¡"rtioì" in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing

i"té ."n be justified. In any case, this g¡owth rate does not exceed the long-term average gto]fth rate for the

products, industries, o. aountry or countries in which the Company operates, or for the market in which the

asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of profìt and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is

an indication that pieviously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such

indication exists, thã Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amounL A previously recognised

impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's

recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the

carrying amount of the asset does not ãxceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that

1alouid h"u" been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a

revalued amounL in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

p. Cashdividend

The Company recognises a liability to pay dividend to equity holders of the parent when the distribution is

authorised and the-distribution is no lònger at the dÍscretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in

India a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is

recognised direæly in equity.

(
!
*
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Notes to Flnanclâl Statements for the year ended ll'arch3l'2020
(All Amounts are ln lndlan Rupees, Unless otherwlse statedj

34. Property, Plant & Equlpment

38. lntanglble Assets

offIce Equlpment's
Total Property, Plant

&EqulpmentComputersPardculans

3,90,534

43,36,894
3,74,800

47,t7,694
2745,044

43,36,894
3,74,800

47,17,691
23,54,5t0

7L.É¡a-7?A3,90,53470,66.204

L.46.736

77,27,116
L7,23,742

3450,858
la.og.a72

17p7,'16
!7,23,742

34,50,858
16.63.L36

s2,60,730tß,736s1.79.994

2.43.794
12,60,836

21.96.008
L2,60,836

a9.S2,2lO

Cost

ÁsatÂprll 1¿018
Addlüons
Dlsposals
As at March 31¿019
Addluons
Dlsposals
Âs atitarch 31,2020

Áccr¡mulated depreclaüon
As atÂp¡'ll 1,2018
Deprecladon charge fortlle Year ended 31st March 2019

AsatMarch 31,2019
Depreclatlon charge for tùe Year ended 31st March 2020
As at ilarch 31¿020

Net book value
At March 31, 2019
At Mârch 31. 2020

Amount
Pardculars

2L,28,990

99,750

22,28,7*O

t7,t2,000

39,40,740

3í6,474
4,36,0L9

7,52,497

s,7L,39L

L3,24,244

t4,75,843
26,t6,452

Cost

Its atÂprll 1,2018
Addltlons

Dlsposals

Ás at March 31,2019

Áddltlons
Dlsposâls

As at March 31,2020

Accumulated amordsauon
AsatApdl 1,2018
Amortlsatlon charge for the Year ended 31st March 2019

As at March 31,2019
Amortlsatlon charge for the Year ended 31st March 2020

As at March 31,2020

Net book value
At March 31, 2019

ar March 31, 2020
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Notes to F¡nancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All Amounts are ln lnd¡an Rupees, Unless otherw¡se stated)

4. Loans

Cunent
As at

Mârch 3t -2O l g
As at

March 31,2020
As at

March 31,2019
As at

March 31,2020Part¡elaF
otùeruiseUnsmF 2.9?.1f)?

l,oâns anr 2.97-10?
Tots

Ássets Llabllides

The balance comprlses tempomry dtffêrenæs attrlbutable to:

Reconcllladon of tax expense and dre ac@undng prcñt muldplles by lndta's domesdc tax rate ¡

Adlust¡nent tax y€ar

Note: The company has elected to exercise the option permitted under section 115BAA ofthe tncome Tax Act, 1961 as ldtroduced by tl¡e Taxadon Laws (Amendment) ordinânce'

2019. Accordlngtt the company has recognfsed provision for taxation and re-measured lts defened tax assets basis the rate prescribed ln the said Section'

6. T¡ede R€celvables

-As at
March 31.2019

As at
March 31.2020

secured, consldered good
64.24.90t2.04.85,229

rccelvehles

Notradeorotherreceivableareduefromdirectorsorotherofflcersofthecompanyeitherseverâ-llyortointlywithanyotherperson'Norale 
anytradeorother

receivable due from Rrms or private companies respectively in which any director is a pårtner, a director or a member except as mentioned in related pârry

transactions (Note No 24(c)).Trade receivables are non-interest bearing;nd ar" g"n".ålly on t"tts of30 days though there maybe some delay beyond the

contractual c;edit period . For terms and condltions relating to related party tçnsactions please refer note 24'

7.cash and BankBalances

As at
March 31'2019

As at
March 31,2020ParticulaF

11,79,0041,08,76,763
40,90,288months

1,866s,541
t2.71.154t,oa,a2304

24,50,000
2,50,55,1197,!0,67,0662 months

2,50,55,119t,ss,l7,o66
3,O3,26,2772A3,99,37OTotal

Âs at
March 31.2019

As ât
Marcù 31.2020

29,841

4,44.O10

30,98,904

73,070
31,74,511

80,596

6,71,063

Defeñ€d Til Uebllldes
Right{f-ue æset
IÞfer€d TaxAss€ts

Property, Plant and Equipment
tÆase Llability
Seorlty Deposlt

expeniiture aebtted to Statement ofProñt and loss but allowed for tax purposes in subsequent yeâß

fon oavment basisì
Total Dcfered tâx Assets/(Llabllldes

Âs at
Mer¿h 31.2O20

As at
Marclr 31,2019

27

21,,990

9,57,016
45,177
11,455

Applieble tax rate
Compuæd tex expense
Effect oftax mte change on opening defemed tax balance

Disallowable expendltures under lncome tax

*

(r
!
*
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Notes to tinanc¡al Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All Amounts are ln lnd¡an Rupees, Unless otherw¡se stated)

8. Otl¡er Financial Assets

As ât
March 31¿020

As at
March 31,2019

As ât
llle¡.lt 37.2O2O

Á.s at
Müch 31,2019Partidlarc

6.943777.s9.769S€dritv Demsits
9,38.3136,66,543lnterest acmed but not du€ on deposits

15.50.625 11.19.926Urbilled revenue
22,17,164 20,sa.2396,943fl7,59,769Total

9. Otier Curent Assets

CurNon (
As at

Mañù 31.2020
As at

March 31.2019
As at

March 31,2019
As at

Marcù 31,2020
1.07.19.394 .30.711with

5.16.020 .96.084PreDaid exDenses
.33.6143,18,069rent

Lt2,35rt4 ,60,4393,18,069ssehOtùer

10.Shæqpltal

As et
ltlatcl¡31.2O2O

As at
Mtrcü 31¿019Parddla6

Ârrrù^ilc.d <hâÞ CÁnlbl !

2-00.00.000 2,00,00000

- Suhcrrlhed & Fullvnald-un Canltal
2.0O.O0.0002.00.00.00

Dùr'lñøthe veer

Notes :
l) Terms/ rlghts attâcùed to equlty 6hæs

TheCompanyhasonlyoneclassofequltyshareshavingaparvalueofRs.lOpershare. Eachshareholderlsentitledtoonevotepershare'Thedivtdendifany
proposei by-the Boarã ofDlrectors lùll úe sublect to appróval ofthe share holders ln the ensuing Annual Ceneral Meetlng, ln the event ofthe l¡quidation of tle
ôompan¡ tire holdeß of the equity shares will be entitled to recelve tìe remalning assets of the Compan¡ after dlstrlbution of all preferential amounts The

distrlbution will be in proportlon ofnumber ofequlty shares held by each equlty share holder.

ll) Reconclllatlon ofthe number ofequtty shares and amount outstandlng at the beglnnlng and at the end ofthe reporting Perlod:

llt) Shares he¡d by hold¡ng company or ult¡mâte hotding company and shareholdere holdlng more than 5!}6 sheres ln the Company

9
No. ofshâres 9o holdlnsholdlnsNo,

Class ofShares / Names ofShareholder:

10.20.000 sIv"st%10,20,000
equity Stram øth voting rights

lsøec Heâw Enclneerins Lim¡ted and its nomlnees
lqo/"9,80,0009.AO.OU0

tv) Proposed Dlvldend on equlty sharesr

March 31,2019March 31,2020Particulars

50,00,000
Proposed dividend for the year ended on 31 March 2019 (Rs 50,00,000 @ INR 2.5

ner shareì
tu,¿Lt65DDT ôn ProDosed dividend

60,27,765

As at
Mârch 31.2O19

As at
March 31,2020

Nô- ofshares fÂmount ln Rs.Ño.ofshares I fAmountlnRs.)
Pardculare

20.00.000 2.00.o0.00020.00.0001 2,00,00,0

20.00:0O0 2.00.o0.o0020,00,0001 2,00,00,00

outstânding at the beginning Year

: lssued duringthe Year



Retained
As at

March 19Parti0laF
72

1,38,13,03s
2,40,17,O9L

28,43,719

Dividend distribution tåx
Comprehensive income for the yqr

of

Profit for t¡e year
Dividend paid

Totel

lsgec sFW Bo¡lers Pr¡vate L¡m¡ted (Formerly known as lsgec Fostef wheeler Bo¡lers Pr¡vate Lim¡ted)

Notes to Financ¡al Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All Amounts are ln lnd¡an Rupees, Unless otherw¡se st¿ted)

11. Other equity

12. Provlslons

CurentNon - flnent
As at

Mârch 3 t,2O19
As at

March 31,202o
As at

Marcù 31.2020
As at

Mârcù 31,2019

Beneffts
70.23.746 5,47,775

9.?1.72215,34,625Âbsences
9-41-122t-17-775

's,34.625
10,23,746Totál

Note : Detatl ofEmployæ Benefit Expenses

The dlsclosures requlred by Ind'AS-19 "Employee Benefits' are as under;
(a) Deñned Contrlbuüon Plan
The employer contrlbution to Regional Provident Commlssioner on âccount ofProvident Fund is Rs 9,86682 (Previous Year Rs 6,74990) and on account of

Famiþ Þenston Scheme is Rs. 478,952 (Previous Year Rs. 3,38,340). The contributlons are charged to statement ofprofit & loss.

(b) DeñnedBenefitPlan
TheCompanyhasadeñnedbeneñtgmtuityplan. EveryemployeewhohascompletedfiveyeareormoreofseruicegetsagmtultyondepartureatlSdayssalary
(lastdramsalary)foreachcompleódye"rofr"rui""ãrp".ttirereofinexcessofslxmonths.Theschemelsunfunded. Thepresentwlueofobligationís

detemined based on actuarial valuadon using the Prciected Unit Credit Method'

The followlng tåbles summaries the components ofnet beneñt expense re@gnlsed ln the statement ofprofit and loss and the amount recognised tn the balance sheeu

âre not

sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not appliæble

being a lump sum beneñt on retiremenL

Gmtulty Gmtultv
zol¡t-192019-20

(23,86e)
LO,23:t46

t0,23,746 
-

(LO,23,7461

41,960
4,57,880

4,99,44O

70,23,746
(77,306)
85,562

70,23,746
a5396

(77.6A1ì

23,869

23,469

5,47,775
41,960

4s7,880

1,917
92,657

9,29,178

(76,738)
s,47,775

(s,47,775t

24,50t
2,87,505
3,12,006

s,47,775
(41,826)
46,329

s,47,775

76,738

76,73A

3,12,507
24,501

2,47,505

I,L97
51,618

4,94,960

5,47,775
46,627

(42.4501

6 year onwards
Quantitâtlve sensltivlty analysls forslgnlfìc¡nt assumptions ls as below

ln Present
value ofobligation at the beginnlng of t¡e year

Net
value ofplan assets as at the end ofthe year
Asset/(liability) recognised ln Balance Sheet

(galn) on obligation

ln othercomprehenstve lncome for the year

gain /(loss) fortlte year on Asset

Impact due to increase of 0.50 %

cost
servlce cost
paid

ofobligation at end oftle year
be recognls€d ln Balance Sheet
of obllgation as at end ofthe year

3,Expenses recognlsed ln the statementofproñt& loss.
Interest Cost
CurentseMce cost
Expenses recognised ln tle Statement ofProñt & loss

Net cumulative unrecognized åctuarial galn/(loss) openlng
Actuarial gain / 0oss) for the year on PBO

Unrecognlzed actuarial gain/floss) at the end of the year

Maturlty Prof¡le ofDef¡ned Benefit obllgadon
With¡n the next 12 months (nextannual reporting period)

Between2andSyears

(i). lmpact ofthe change ln discount mte
Present Value ofObligation attle end ofthe year

a, lmpact due to lncrease of 0.50 %
b, lmpact due to decrease of 0.50 %
lmpact ofthe change in salary intrease
PresentValue ofObligation at the end ofthe year
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Notes to Financial Statements for the y€ar ended March 31, 2020

(All Amounts are ln lnd¡an Rupees, Unless otherw¡se st¿ted)

(ii) Sensltivity Analysis Method
is detemined based on the if rhe not hue on

124. Leæes

Conpanyasalffi
The õonpany has lease conù?ct for one office building having lease tem of5 yeaß, the Companys obligadons under its lease ls semred by the lessotrs title to the

leased asset The company is restricted from assignln! and subleastng dre løsed assel The læe ontract does not have extension and temlnation opdons and

variable lease payments. The company does not have;on-@sh additions to right-of-ue essets and leæe liabilidæ duringtìe year' Ihere is no lease that have not

commenæd y¿t The Company has noi recognised anything in the statement of Profit and loss ln reladon to t}re low Elue or short t¡m leases'

set out b€low ls the cåryln8 amouñt of flght€f{* rst f@gnl5ed end tlre mov€mnt durllg the yean

The

Set out below ls the erylnß smount of þa3¿ llebllw .nd tùe moverent dudng the Y€ar:

AmountP.rddle6
As ¡t Marcù 31.2019

1,43.18.765Âddition
q s4.516Acædon of lnterest

27.00.000rment
t-26.13,281ls at 31 March 2020

23.57.621Ltd cument leæe ltablltw
1.02.55.660e¡<c llahlllo

ln

128. other ñnanc¡al llabllldes

As at
March 31,2020

As at
March 31,2019

As at
March 31,2019

As ¡t
March 31,2020Prñlculâß

24.50.000llnn¡id Dlvldend
11.04.840

35,54,840Tôtâl

13, Tmde payâbles

Cunent
As at

March 31,2019
As at

March 31,2020

flus to mlao. small and medium enterprlses
Otherthan

4A.26.391 18,71,235- tô â Related Dartv fRefer Note
75.5A.4L9 21,22,8L4

r.23.84.810 39,94,019

6.80
6.50

(%)

60
10016 oflAL¡l (2006 -

08)

7

10æ6 of ¡ALl.{
(2006 - ()8)

æumptions

Demographic Assumption

a) Economic Assumptions
i. DiscountingRate¡n%
ii. Sãlary escalâtion in %

i) RedrementAge fYearÐ

ii) Mortality mtes inclusive of provislon for disbility
Ages
Up to 30 Yæß
From 31 to ,H yeaN

Amount
PardfllaF

As at March 31,2019
1.17.75.148Additlon lincludlns adEnce rentâl and prepayment oflNR 4,56,683ì

24.62.571flêñrê.1âllôh enênse
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Notes to F¡nancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All Amounts are ln lndian Rupees, Unless otheru¡se stated)

Noter-Set out betow ls the amountofrevenue recognised for !

Amount included in the contractual liablltty of the
beginning ofthe year
Performance Obligation satisñed in previous years

# Enterpr¡ses DevelopmentAct,2006 ('MSMED Acrl. The disctosures puEuant to tùe said MSMED Act are es follows:

As at
Mârch 31.2019

As at
Mårcù 31,2020Parlidlare

Þrincipal amount due to suppließ registered undert¡e MsMED Act and

remainins unnaid as at vear end

lnærest due to suppliere registered under the MSMED Actand remaln¡ng unpâid

âs at vear end
amounts to

tle
Act, to

MSMED the
to

the

made

l,l'A Otùer Llabllldes

Curent
Ás at

M¡mh 11.2O20
As at

Mârcì 31,2019Pardculars
I O.4O.332

lo,ao33z 6.9t,270Tô1âl

1,1.8 Conrract Llablllty

As at
March 31.2019

As at
Maltù 31,2020

zu,zt.654,25,OO7

s¿-25-1tO7 zu.zt,65Total

15. Curent tåx Llabllldes

As at
M^tc'¡il1.2O2O

As at
March 31,2019PrrtldtlrR

73.42.A38 56.73.324Prôvlslons for lncome- tax
7t.ot.s77 48.69,
2.41.Tôtâl

16, Revenue from contracts wltù custome¡s

For üe y€ar ended
vlârchg'^,2O2O

lor ue yeaf
ended

March 31,2019
5.96.69.O2L 6,O2,69,9s9seryices

s.96.69.O21 6,O2,69,9s9otâl

16.4 Contractbalances

As at
Mârch 31.2O19

As at
March 31,2020

zlJ.21,54.25.O07

The Company operates in only one segment ofproviding design serv¡ces, identlñed in accordance with principles enunciated in lndian Accounting Standard AS'

108, Segment Reporting. Hence, separate buslness segment lnfomation is not appliGble

The timing for revenue recogtition ls seruices performed over time

Contract liabilities lncludes short term advãnces received to render design and engineering seruices

31,03,2020
20,21,637

31,03.2019
9,34,294

16.8 There is no right to retum assets and refund liabllities with the Company

16.C There is no reconciliation ltem between amount ofrevenue recognlsed in the statement ofprofìt & loss wlth the contmctual price

F
!
*



lsgec SFW Boilers Privâte L¡m¡ted (Formerly known as lsgec Foster Wheeler 8o¡lers Pr¡vate Lim¡ted)

Notes to F¡nanc¡al Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All Amounts are ln lnd¡an Rupees, Unless otherwise stated)

16.D lnformation about tìe Company's perfomance obligations are summarised below:

The Company recognises revenue from seryices over time, using an input method to neasure progress towards complete satisfaction ofthe sewice' because the

customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company'

There is no remaining performance obligations as on March 31, 2020 (previoüs year Nil) to be performed next year in relation to tlre seru¡ces provided in current year'

17. Other lncome

lorüle year
ended

March 31.2019
For tùe yer €nded

March 31,2020PrrddlaË

tntcrest lnómê on ffnanclal ssêts et amordzed cost-
71,74,42711,85,125

61.452smt
1.743

trmme on Income tax refunr
t.77.214

38.52.914F-nort nændve
16.7A.20'0s2ßo,264

18. Employæ Beneffts ExPens6

¡of uc yEar

cnded
Mar¿ù 31.2O19

Fortùeyearended
Marcù 31.2020PâÌlCfllaß

2.10.56.4343.41.61.91+sâlârles and wases
3.11.306s.13.762

10.78.53015.55.454contrlbudon to provident ñrnd
3.O5.765496.492Staff welfâre

2.57.Ê2.1353,67,58,,0?.2Totâl

19. Flnance Cost

For tùe year ended
March 31.2020

For tùe yeâr
ended

Marcì 31,2019
9.94.516lnterest on lease llâbllltles fRefer Note 2.2ì

78.89545.515on late
78.89510.40.o31otâl

20. Depreclat¡on and Amoñladon Expense

21. Other Expense

For the year
ended

Marcù 31.2019
For the year ended

Mârch 31,2020Parllculars
L8,O9,a7ZDeDreciation on Tansible Assets
24,62,575DeDreciatlon on ROU Assets
5,77,39tAmortlzatlon of lntânglble assets (Software)

21,59,76148,43,838Total

For the year
end€d

March 31.2019
For the year ended

March 31.2020Pârtlcula6

16.A4.54741.53.546
1.07.60.,10077.18.400

13.6A.26715.65.s89&.
7.24.664&

3.60.315and
5.20.000
s.12.5008,

29.387
18.46.252

1,84,s01
4,36,524

41,300
4,64,657



For the year
ended

March 31.2019
Forthe year ended

Marcl 31,2020Disclosure
tãffient to Auditoß

s,00,000

-----fzsJoo3,75,000

As auditon
Audit fee
l,imlted rwiew

20,00036,244Relmbu6ement of exænses
s,20,9,36,

lsgec sFW Bo¡lers Pr¡vate Limited (Formerly known ås lsgec Foster wheeler Bo¡lers Pr¡vate L¡mited)

Notes to F¡nanc¡al Statements for the year ended March 31, 2O2o

(All Amounts are ln lndian Rupees, Unless otherwise stated)

22. Til Expens

23.

Baslc EpS amounts are elculated by divldlng the profit for t¡e year attrlbutable to equ¡ty holders ofthe Company by the welghted avenge number of Equlty

shares outstanding during the year.

Dllut€d EpS amounts are elculated by dlvtdtng the profit atdbutable to equlty holders ofthe Company by the weighted everage number of Equlty shares

outstanding during the year plus the weighteiaveråge number of Equity sirares that would be tssued on converslon ofall the diluttve potential Equlty shares into

Equtty shares.

24, Relatcd party lransacdons
(A) Llstofrelatedpardes

Enddes havlng conrol over the rcpordng endty
- lsgec Heary Englneering Llmlted
-Su;ttomo SHt FW Energla Oy (FomerlyAmec Foster Wheeler Energla Oy )

Otùer related partles wlth whom the Company have transacdons durlng the year

-lsgec Redeøm Enviro Soludons Pvt Ltd
-Sr.ünitomo SHI FW Enerry Management (shanghal) Company Llmtted ( FormeÙ

Am€c Foster Wheeler Enerry Mânagement (shanghai) Company Llmited, P'R'

Chtna )
-Sumitomo SHI FW Servtce (Thailand) Ltd.

For the year
ended

March 31,2019
s5,94,429

(1.1s41

Fortùe year ended
Marcù 31' 2020

13,11,816

(2.39.35s1(3.ta.g+)rl.ferred iax løedltì
f1,08.3111ffieãrlierperiod

53.50,9208.85,331Total

Forùe year
ended

March 31.2019
For tùe year ended

March 31,2020PárddlaE

1.38,13,03528,43,779

20.00.00020.00,000
69tt,4z
6.91t,4z

Saslc / Pltuted fmlngs Pershare
Numerator Íor qmlngs per share

Proñt after taxation (in Rs)
Denomlnabr for emlngs per share

Welghted number ofequlty shares outstãnding
pershare-Basic (one equtty sharc ofRs. 10

Eamlnss Der share-Diluted fone equlty share
Eåmlngs

during the year

/- each) (ln RsJ

ofRs. 10 /- each) fln Rs.ì



Amount of
ù'ansactions

durlng tùe year
ended March

77-2019

Amount of
transacdons

during the year
ended Marcù

37.2020Accounts effectedNam€ of rel,ated party

1.46.75.45999.34.999

Techniel design

expenses and

business support
seruices'Lrd.

6r.07.o76, ls,29,163srle ofsewices*'

Reimbursement
recelved of
IÌâvelling
F.hendlture**¡ L,49,169

Issec Heaw Eneineerins Ltd.

5.82.336Sale of seMces*'a*Solutions Pvt Ltd

1.07.0093.26.671Sale of seruices
Foster Wheeler Energ/ Mânagement (shanghai) Company Limited, P.R

Relmbuß€ment
reælved of
fravelllng
Êhendlture 1,95,145

Sumltomo SHI FW Enerry Management (Shanghai) Company Limft€d ( Formerly

Amec Foster wheeler Enerry Management (shanghal) Company Llmited, P'R'

China ì
rle ôfseN

9.a6.a2.o73 s.81,77,923sãle of servlces#Foster
Relmbursement
reæived of
Tmvelllng

49.60,063sDmltomo Slll FW Enersia Ov fFomerlvAmec Foster Wheeler Energie Oyl

tsgec sFW Boílers Pr¡vate L¡m¡ted (Formerly known as lsgec Foster wheeler Bo¡lers Pr¡vate L¡m¡ted)

Notes to F¡nancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Alt Amounts are ln lndian Rupees, Unless otherw¡se stated)

(B) TEnsactions lretween relat€d parties during the year

Note 'Inclustve ofGST ofRs 15,15,508 (prevlous Year! 22þA'6291
.rtnctus¡ve ofcsT ofRs 945,SS2 Grevliusiean 2,10,901) and u;bllled Revenue ofRs 52,884 (pf€vlous y€ar 1'¡16,s89)

.r'lncluslve ofGST ofRs 18,,t&7 and unbllted ù'avel retmbuFement for Rs 28,2'11
*ffilncluslve of GST of Rs 88'831
# tncludlng unbtlled revenue ofRs. 1469,500 (pÌev¡ous year Rs' 9,28'704)
## tnc¡ud¡ng unbllled revenue ofRs.,f4,633 ln prevlous yeâr

(Q Year end balanc€s of related parües

(D) Tems and condiüons of transaciions with related parties

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equiElent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions' outstanding balances atthe year'

end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash, There have been no guarantees provided or recelved for any related party recelvables or

payables. For the year ended 31 Mârch 2020, the Company has not recorded any impaiment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties (31 March

2019: INR Nil). This assessment is undertaken each finaniial year through examinlng the financial position ofthe related party and the market ln which the

related PartY operates.

25. Operatlng Segment lnformat¡on

The Company operates in only one segment ofproviding design sewices, identifìed in accordance with principles enunciated ln Indian Accounting standard AS-

108, Segment Reporting. Hence, separate business segment lnformation is not appliable'

The Board of Directors ofthe company has been identifìed as The chief operâting Dec¡sion Maker (coDM). The chief operating Decision Maker also monltors the

operating results as one single segment for the purpose ofmaking decisions aboui resource allocation and performance âssessment and hence' there are no

aàditional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided tn the financ¡al statements,

The entire sales are made to f¡ve customers (refer note 24 above)'

As at
Mârch 31.2019

As at
March 31,2020Accounts affectedName ofrelâted DarW

64.24.907
FW

20.21.636
Adwnce from

54.25,007Sumitomo SHI FW Enersia Ov fFormerlv Amec Foster Wheeler Energia Oy)
1.46.589¡d rec¿lvable 52,444

unbilled travel
rêlmhilßeñênt 24,241Ltd.

44.633smitom SHI FW Sewice fThatland) Ltd.
9.28.704t4,69,

SHI FW



lsgec SFW Boilers Private Limited (Formerly known as lsgec Foster Wheeler Boilers Private Limited)
Notes To F¡nancial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020
(AllAmounts are ln lndian Rupees, Unless othenrvise stated)

2ó Fair vãlue rneasurements

Set outbelow, is a comparlson by class ofthe carrying amounts and fair value ofthe Company's financial instuments, otler than those wlth carrying amounts tltatare
reasonable approximations of fair values:

The Carrying amounts oftrâde receivables, trade payables, other financial liability and cash and bank balancet loans and other flnancial assets are considered to be the

same as tleir fair values, due to theirshort term nature.

39,94,049

3,99,16,477

?9,94,049

As at
Mâr.l! ll -2O1.1

3,03,26,277

4,0a,743

64,24,90L

27,56,556

4,94,41729

L,23,84,8L0

1,26,t3,28r
35,54,840

2,85,52,93L

As at
MrFh 11 2O2O

2,43,99,370

15,80,193

2,04,45,229

29,76,937

FâlrVelue

3,03,26,277

4,08,743

64,24,90t

27,56,556

3,99,16,477

39,9+,049

As at
March 31.2019

2,A5,52,931

4,94,4!,729

L23,44,4t0
1,26,13,28í

35,54,840

CarryingValue
As at

Mârdr 31.2020

2,43,99,370

15,80,193

2,04,85,229

29,76,937

Financlal instrumenB by category

Flnanclal assets at amortlzed cost

Cash and bank balances

Loans

Trade Recelvables

Other financial assets

Flnanclal Llabiliües atamordzed cost

Trade Payables

Lease liability
Other fi nanctal liabilides



lsgec sFW Boilers Pr¡vate Limited (tormerly known as lsgec foster wheeler Boilers Pivate L¡mited)

Notes To F¡nãncial Statements For The Year Ended Mãrch 31, 2020

(All Amounts are ln lñdiân Rupees, Unless otheruise st¿ted)

27. Financlal rlsk management obtedlves and pollcles

The compeny,s nna¡ciål risk menågcment ¡s an ineglal pan of how b plan ând êxecute iG busincss sFaþgies Tl€ comp:ny is exposed b ñarket risk' redit risk and liquidity risk

apprcpriâÈ policies and præedures and thaJñ-n*.r"i ri.t¡ 
"."ri"n¡n"d, 

mcasured and managed ¡i aciorda¡ce with compâry's policies and compâny's rísk ob'ecdve

The Eoard ofDirecþE reviews ând egrces polici6 for maheglng eâch ofthæ risk whl¿h âre summarlzcd as below:

f].Hiilt**-.l,årthefairv¿rucoftuhrcæhfro6ofannânciatinsrüm€ntwittftüûaþb.øuseofchangêsinmârkctpric€s 
Markctprlc6ompd6thræqÞesofrisk:currencyrâæ

rlsklnþrdraæ r¡sk ¿nd oth.rprlce risks,6ucì æ êqu¡typriæ riskend @.moaity¡rie ri"u rin"ndallnsmme;tsâfl' &d by ñârketrisls tnclude ldnt dep6lB' and forelg¡ curency

relwblês and payabtes. The *nsiuüty anâlJM in the follo*,tng secdons rclaæ o ore pãulnæ at lraÌch 31 2020. The enalyscxclude tle lnpadof novcñcnB ¡n market vâdebl6 on tl€

ørrfhß wlu€s of graÞrty 
"na 

ou,er p*t-rîri-ri""-irrg"o""", p-"o"n"' 
"na 

0,. no'n-ni"n"¡"|æB and liâbilides. Thê .ensldvity of the relevânt Proft a¡d LG ¡æñ is the eñed of the

æume¿l cùangcs ln úe r"rp".tuo.".k.t.t"k". f¡f" ¡r ¡Ãua on-rit" nnanclal æb and fihanclel l¡ábllld. h€ld 6 of March 31' 2020

';:i,'fl;try":Jìltl'u¡rt,¡",0,"r"rr-tueorfr¡uæ6hfto6ofrÉdeandoth.rMervabrewfllflutu¿@bæaßeorcìansesthro¡elsnêxchânsehbrhecompanvtexp.urc
b the rrsk of cheng6 rn ro*rgn """h"ngui;;il"* 

p¡*¿ry a 0," ø.p"ny" opJ."ung 
""t"td6 

(6 racnue ls primârlly denomlnegd ln foplßn drency)' The company evaluâB

cxchange rab e¡po.ure ãrlslng from forclgn dæncy Þnsacdon' and folr* *úlìJi* taiagement pottaæ ømpeny'É end¡e Tñde rc@lv¿bles arc from rclãþd pârdê6 ãnd

hene ùe lsk of delaycd pâyn€ntand exp@r b foretgn dæncy risk ¡r rr¿* *rmi"iJi".lntrial. tie'ømpany hæ not hedged i6 forelgn drency recelvables d lt b€lievdlftãt

dr€ dmê gep b€Mæn btlltng and cottecdo'n;kss,h"n Oìr* .onó". All Tnde rce¡wbl* sæ due for @llecdon In 30 days from dr' da@ of billing

(ll) Forclgn orency rlsk ensltlvlty
The follos,lng hbles demonsb¡Þ tùe sensldvlty h. rcæonebly poñtblê¡lelgcin usD ånd Euro cxcllân8e EÞt wlth ¿ll otler varlabl6 held consht The lmpedon tù€ comÞany'6

pÞñtbefore u ts due b *"neo rn d,i-i"ii""íue oimoncury-ææs ana lta¡¡¡luæ. ¡l-Jgn oren"y""p.æu.* ru"ognlr"d by tle compeny tlat hav€ not been hedged by e dêrlvâðvê

tnmmehtor otherwls arc Ñ underl

YJ:SJii"j" 
"* 

l|,at the count r paÉy will nor meet tB obl$don under a finandel ln6mment or dsbm€r @nhc{, leadlnß b a lnahcl¡l loss' The compeny 16 êxpsed b redlt rlsk from tt

4996sbketnthecomp¿ny.Asperemsofrgrcementw¡thc6tome6ålrp"y."no"r"ä"'ùat tiioJ"y¡ortlilng.ómia¡yalsogetsanadwn6cqu'lb1591oft¡eklueofPurch6eorder'

t'lÏ*:Ï:ill:irsilanasedbybu.rnesru¡rrsubJedbthecomp¡ny'seÉbbtishedpotrcv,p¡oedürêsandconuolreladnsbcsbnêr6edltd6kmanâgementcredltqualltvofa

@sbmerls ås6essed based on en erenslvededitradngscorcdrd endrn¿r"r¿u"r*"dl[¡¡iräüe ieñned ln ¡ccordanco wtthtìls asse$ment oubtandlngcusbmerr€celvables are

rcgularly monlbred snd ænshnt follow-up ls done wlth cusbmeE þ cleâr the ouEÞndlng duês wlù ln tfie ædltllmlt a6 mendoned ln the Purchase order'

An lmpâ¡ment analysls ls performed åt each reportlng daþ on trade reælvãblc6 by lifedme expecæd qedltloss method båsd o¡ provlslon mãtrlL The maxlmum exposure b 6edltrlsk

o radeiecetvãbles æ Hlgh, ¿s 16@sbmeE erc loGbdonlyln Flnland 
'nd 

Ch¡ns'

(ll) Ttn6nclal lnstruments0nd øshdcposlB
credtt rtsk from balances wlth banks ls managed by tl¡e companys te$ury deparment ln accofdance $lth th€ compân/s pollcy lnvcshenB of6urplus fund6 are made ln bank deposlB

and othêrr¡sk free 6ecurldes,The llmlts are6etb nlnlmire tl¡e.oncenr"uon or¡sL" aia drereforemtdgaE fnancl;l loas through counærptv6 potend¡l fellure b make paymenß'

The company,d ñaxtmum exposure ro fiedlt rlsk fortle componenb ofthe belåne ¡heetãt 31 March 2O2O ls the carrfng amounb ' The compan]/6 modmun exposure rcladng b

ln tl¡e repayment plan wlth th€ ComPany

lmp¡d on Plontbefore tax
s¡d.qulty

Â5 ât
March 31¿019

/ts at
March 1 lncM*

¡ndlan Rl¡Po6Fore¡E¡ CurencYlnd¡an RupcéForelgnCurrency
7,97,177 1797,rr7)

e a2.6A6 6421901r.97.11:149€ 237349
Expofr TÉde

11,633€ 645
(146es)74,695

928,704€ 71,95214,69,50079,763f
EURO u¡b¡ll€d

As atAs at
ú^r¡h a1 2î2îPaatldlâr

s2,7L,L58

2,50,s1119

L,tl,640
2,9?,L03

20,s8,239

6,9A3L7

I,X3,32,304

1,L0,67,066

2222s0
L3,57943

22,17,164

7,59,769

3,94,91,5762,89,S6,500

64,2490L

64,24pO12,O1,A5A29

E(pected credttLo$ Method (EcL)

C¿sh and 8ânk balance

Bankdeposlts

Long æm Loan6&advânæs

Ftnanclal asets forwhlchûllowance ls meâsured uslng Llfe tlme

ExÞected credlt Los Method (EcL)

12 months

Recelvâbles (Grß of provlslon)

Loens&ådvances

OtheF Curr€nt fi nancial ssets

Other non cunentfinanclsl s6eB

banks ¡s b due to ratlñ96 bãnk*



ls€ec sFW Eoilers Pr¡vate timited (Formerly known as lsgec Foster Wheeler Eoilers Prìvate [imited)

NotesTo F¡nanc¡al Statemeñts For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

{All Amouñt are ln lndian Rupees, Unless otheru¡e stãted)

Thc ageln8 anelysls oftrade fecelvables (grN ofprovlslon) has been consldered from the date the lnvolc. falls due

/{l at As at
Hârch 31,2019P.ñ¡@l¿r

1,04,ß241
1,0o21944

3A,47,475

25,77.426

.?r-901

Ncither pâst due nor impeired

0 to 180 dãys duc pæt due da@

Moretlå¡ 180 dåys p6tdu€ dåE

toÞl TÉde Rec€lEbles (grß ofprcv¡slon)

ar, Sloffiont @ndn¡ ãdnd6 üd .gm¡íon.

(c) Uquldlty rld(
uquldlty rl3* ls d.finêd s tllê rl¡k thet tàe compâny wtll not bc sbþ b sett¡c or ncêt lB obllSrdonó on dñ. or ¿t @Mbt€ prlæ Th' compeny's obtêcdv' 15

b¡t¡il dmé m.lnÞtnopdñum ldel6of liqul;ityó m*tSesh endllqutdlty requtrcnendT¡e Compsnycl@lynonlhE tb l¡quldityp6ldon ¡nd deploy6 a

þbd6h m¿n¡g.ncntsy¡øm.ltn¡¡nUtisJiquae orreof ñn"nangthrough the æ of ehoÉE; benkdcpos¡B PÑandpolici6 rclåbd brucl¡

rbks ¡re ov.æn by 6cnio, r"n"g.."nt f.t"Çücntiontrcn t¡e øm-pany's ilquldity p6ldon ûrcugh rclllng fo¡æs on d¡c båsl6 of e'ç€ftd 6h flo6'

lhc Comp¡ny ¿ss6.d tà€ @hæñhdon of rlsl wlth Þp€d b lB llquldlty dsk

¡laturlty preñle of lna¡clâl l¡abllltl6
The bble bclow prcvld6 thc debtls rgarding the Émeinlng contâûd mamrld6 of finendål ll¡bllid6 ¡t th. rcpoldng daë bsed on @nhôd
undisunbd påymenß

,. th. Gonp.ny k ñot hdlnS üy @ndnf6t lLb$lrh., @nmhmûa .nd ltd8.üon $ on il¡tdr 3! 20d' (ftlrdr tt" 2o!t: Lltl

!t. G¡dmdd lcrt l¡ly ñbl¡it to tlrô Glob.l hÉhh Þ.nd6¡c d Covld 19

coñp¡nybv mv of lnr.nup¡on ln prdldlng ÈMcå uuvall¡blllty of reøu,."" r"quk"d øth rh. 
"mployæs,l*l 

dom of officc prcmlGÙd d@ll'tlon of þm pú'rdi on Mârch 23' 2020 the

dhrlth5.

o¡ &comt ol thh, m¡mgam.nt h.s prGl¡acd friurê d,h f,ow proþdlons rnd as.ssd thê .êc4nblitly of ¡B a*t¡ ucñg Ef¡oui lñtcm¡l ¡nd dfrll ¡nfm't¡on uFto the d'te of 
'pprov¡l 

of thæ

fin.mì.l tat.mdb. fudhcr, b.rd on thls dløt¡on rnd currnt lndløtoE of futüre eonomlc @ndlt¡ons, the compa¡y dp€ds to r.cær lh. rmlnff orYlng 
'ñouñti 

òf thcs ¡sb 
'nd 

do6 not

19 and lb lmÐd d thê cohp¡ny'5 buslÈs opGnilons lhê comp.¡y wlll cont¡¡uê to clo;|y ;;ho; ¡ny mltcd.l ch¡n¡ca to ftÍurc æonomlc @ndltlons viz 
' 

vt lts bGlæs opeÞtlôns'

pdlods

(xher dl*losurês aclstlnS to th. comp.ny'aGxpo¡ure to tlals lnd uîaeiålntl€s lñcludes:

. Flnanal.l rkl m¡mgenênt oblecll€s.nd þollcl$ llotê 27

. S.nCtlvßry ¡n.ly.!s d¡elo{r6 lh Ì{ot6 12.nd llote 27.

. tsfm.tlor uceñålnlvrelatlry þ the Globål h{lth p.ndem¡coñ Covld 19 ttote29'

Erdmabañd ßuhpdons

ddnc¿ ¡o.ft pl"ns {gt t¡¡}V bù.ÍE}

term håturq r defined bên.llt obllgåtlon lshlghlyænslt¡veto chsnSes ln the* ssumptloni All.sumpt¡ons.read¡êred 't'åch 
teponlnS datG'

reNln¡n8 n¡turlty of6uch bond coñG3po¡d to êxpdcd tam ofd.flnêd benêf¡t obll8'tlon'

bsd on Gxpeded fi¡ture lñflåtlon Étei
FuÉhea det.lls åbout 8råtultv obl¡8åtlons tte Slve¡ ¡n Note 12.

ús¿ful lþ6 ofþropcrty, ¡l.nt ùd.qulpn.nt

Company revl€s the useful llfe ofproperty, pt¡nt snd €qúlpment åt the end ofeach r€ponlng date'

ldsr - E¡tlñâtlng thc lnacmantal bonowlng r¡lc

€stlmatesthe IBR us¡ngobservable lnputs (such aiñarket lnterest ôtesl when åvê¡lable ánd is.equhed to mâk€ cedsln entltyápeclllceatlmstes (ctedlt t¿tlngl'

1b 5 v@6,ls qt
723ß1ßLo
l26,73lAL1,02,55,660Læltáblllv

3154840B{03loúer nnåncial llabllid6 TüIvaÌ I to 5 ycaE
As ¡t ¡lard¡ 3 12019

3994,019049



lsgec sFw Bo¡lers Privåte tim¡ted (tormerly knôwn as lsgec Ío5ter Wheeler Boilers Priv¿te timited)

Notes To f¡nancialsbtemenß ForThe Year Erdêd M¿rch 31, 2020

lAll Amouñts are ln lndiãn Rupæs, Unþss otheil¡F stôted)

31. tlgures relat¡ng to March 31, 2019 hð been rcgløp€d/rcclasstf¡ed wherev€r

As per our repod of even date

Íor S,R. Båtllbol & Co, tlP
Ch¡rtered Account¡nt5

Flrm Reginñt¡on No. 301003€/C3Oo005

Per Amlt Jaln

Phæ
Date :

to make

forand on b€hatfofthe 8@rd of Dlrectoß of

|sgæ SFW go¡l€Ê PriEte L¡mited

wfth the.ur€nt Y€ar's l¡ßures

0ì*h,,l-
Kr|shnamunhy y'lmnathan

DtreJor
Dlß¡t07d17s27


